OYSTER RIVER COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
36 Coe Drive
Durham, New Hampshire 03824
Telephone: 603-868-5100 Facsimile # 603-868-6668

July 25, 2011

VIA E-MAIL ONLY (dktaylor@F5.com)

David Taylor

Re: Oyster River Cooperative School District - Right-To-Know Law Request

Dear David:

This letter is written in response to your July 7, 2011 Right-To-Know Law request for any records
of discussions by administrators and/or Board members concerning Right-To-Know Law requests. The
governmental records that satisfy your request are available for your review and copying at the SAU
office. We are still waiting for e-mails from the School Board Chairman.

As you will see, parts of the governmental records that you requested have been redacted
because they are exempt from disclosure under RSA 91-A:5, IV as confidential attorney-client

communications.

Sincerely,

SAU #5
DURHAM, LEE, MADBURY
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Diane Gorrow

From: "Wendy DiFruscio” <wdifruscio@orcsd.org>
To: "Gorrow Diane" <gomow@soulefim.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:11 AM
Subject: FW: RTK Request Discussions

As promised.

Wendy L. DiFruscio
Superintendent's Administrative Asst.
36 Coe Drive

Durham, NH 03824

868-5100 x20

The Right-to-Know-Law provides that most ¢-mail communications, to or
from School District employees regarding the business of the School
District, are government records available to the public upon request.
Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to public
disclosure.

-—-—QOriginal Message----- ‘

From: David Taylor (Lowell) [mailto:dktaylor@F5.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Wendy DiFruscio; Meredith S. Nadeau; Henry Bracket

meast.nef); ann_wright@comecast.net
Subject: RTK: RTK Request Discussions

This is a formal Right to Know request under RSA 91-A for any records of
discussions by administrators and/or board members conceming Right to
Know requests. For example, any discussions between board members or
between board members and administrators or otherwise involving board
members or administrators where any Right to Know requests were
mentioned, and in particular how the Right to Know requests would be
handled, reasons for delay, availability of information, ways to

suppress or mitigate requests, or anything else related to this subject.
Please cover the time from 1 March 2011 until today. Please be advised
that I will likely follow up with a similar request about this request,

so to save time, continue to gather this information going forward.

Thanks,
-David

7/7/2011



Wendy DiFruscio

From: Howard Cofter

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 439 PM

To: Ann Lane; Ann Wright; Henry Brackelf; jkach55@gmall.com; Jocelyn O'Quinn; Krista Buits;
Magan Tumbull

Ce: Wendy DiFruscio; Diane Gorrow

Subject: FW:RTK

| believe Henry asked that the school board receive copies of all RTK requests.

Howard

Howard P. Colter, Superintendent
Qyster River Cooperative School District
SAU#5, 36 Coe Dr, Durham NH 03824
(603) 868-5100

Working Together to Engage Every Leamner

' _The Right-To-Know Law provides that most e-mall communications, to or from School District employees regarding the
* business aof the School District, are government records avallable to the public upon request. Therefore, this e-mail
communication may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Wendy DiFruscio

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 3:46 PM
To: Howard Colter

Subject: FW: RTK

Wendy L. DiFruscio
Superintendent's Administrative Asst.
36 Coe Drive

Durham, NH 03824

868-5100 x20

The Right-to-Know-Law provides that most e-mall communications, to or from School District employees regarding the business of the School

District, are govemment records availabfe to the public itpon request. Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Nancy Kach [maﬁbo nancykach@yahoo oom]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 3:43 PM

To: Wendy Diftuscia

Subjects RTK

Good Aftemmoon,
t sm making a requrést under the RTK law for coples of the following:



Mr. Coller’s resume and application for employment in the ORCSD
A copy of the minutes of the board mesting during which Mr, Colter was hired by the district indicating which

board members voted for, which board members voted against his belng hired, and any board member{s) who

might have abstzained
3. A copy of minutes of any board meeting at which board members explained their reasons for voting for or against

Mr. Colter’s nomination
4, Alist of members of the search committe for the superiniendent's position for which Mr. Colter was nominated

and hired
'You can either emall me with these items attached or mall them to me at:

P

Nancy Kach
28 Nute Road
Madbury, NH 03823

Thank you,

Nancy Kach

28 Nute Road
Madbury, NH 03823
603-740-5011
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Weng! DiFruscio -

From: Howard Colter

Sent: Wedneaday, June 22, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Ann Lane; Ann Wright; Henry Brackett; [kachS5@gmail.com; Jocelyn O'Quinn; Knsta Butts;
Megan Turnbull

Cc:. Wendy DIFruscio; Diane Gomow

Subject: FW: Piease Forwand to the Board

fyi ~ Howard

Howard P. Colter, Superintendent

Oyster River Cooperative School District

SAU #5, 36 Coe Dr, Durham NH 03824

(603) 868-5100 :

Working Together to Engage Every Leamer

The Right-To-Know Law provides that most e-mall communications, to or from School District empioyees regarding the
business of the School District, are government records avallable fo the public upon request. Therefore, this e-mall
communication may be sublect to public disclesure,

From: JoAnn Portalupl {malitozjportalupi@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:03 PM

‘To: Wendy DiFruscio

Cc: Howard Colber

Subject: Piease Forward to the Board

To whom it may concern,
I am making a Right-to-Know request for all public documents (including, but not limited to, minutes of

meetings and email or other written correspondences between Board members as well as any that include the
Superintendent) that have to do the following items:

* buying out the superintendent

* the cost of buying out the superintendent

* hiring lawyers or consultants to facilitate any aspect of buying out the superintendent
* the hiring of an interim superintendent

Additionally, I would like any correspondences that show the board making plans to meet on cach of the sbove
mentioned items.

To be clear, I am trying to understand how the Board has gotten to where it has, In the absence of any
information, you leave the public no choice but to make such requests.
1




If there are documents that are protected by the agreement signed by the Board and Superintendent Colter, I
respectfully ask you to share the specific RSA that grants the Board the right not to release the documents.

Thank you.
JoAnn Portahupi




Wendy DiFrusclo

From: ' hib4444@comeast.net

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:47.PM

To: ann and Michael Lane Jim Kach; jocelyn O'Quinn; Megan Tumbull; Krisiza Butts
Subject: Fwd; Right to Know

So all know the status of Email requests

From: hfb4444@comcast.net

To: "Wendy DiFruscio” <wdifruscio@orcsd.org>

Ce: "Howard Colter" <hcolter@orcsd.org>, "Ann Wright" <ann_wright@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:43:18 PM

Subject: Re: Right to Know

Wendy,

I.want the Board (by emailing the original) to be aware of any and all of the RTK Tequest(s) that
come to the district. This includes RTK request that have come in to the district office since
May 25,2011 and all future RTK request

I also want you to send out to Jocelyn her specific RTK request.

Thank-you for your prompiness in handling this matter.

Henry

From: "Wendy DiFruscio" <wdifruscio@orcsd.org>

To: hfb4444@comcast.net, "Ann Wright" <ann_wright@comcast.net>
Ce: "Howard Colter" <hcolter@orcsd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:33:00 AM

Subject: RE: Right to Know

Thank you for the reply, Henry. I am trying to be consistent with the practice of haviog all requests for information
go through the chair and vice chair first.

1 sent you another e-mail yesterday afternoon asking for clarification about how to handle RTK requests. Your
response Is not clear to me. Are you asking me to send copies of only the RTK requests that [ocelyn has just asked
for to the board or for me to send coples of aIl future RTK requests to the board, as weli? Just trying to keep

consistency,

Wendy L. DiFruscio
Superintendent’s Administrative Asst.
36 Coe Drive

Durham, NH 03824

868-5100 x20

The Right-to-Know-Law provides that mast e-mail communications, to or from Schoot District employees regarding the business ef the School
District, are government records available to the public upon request. Therefors, this e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure.

1



Wendy DiFruscio ] _ ‘ i

From: hib4444 @comcast.net

Sent: v Friday, June 24, 2011 1:20 PM

To: Ann Wright

Ce: Jim Kach; Jocelyn O'Quinn; ann and Michael Lane; Megan Tumnbuil; Krista Buus
Subject: Re: RTK Requests

Ann,

Thanks for the legal advice.

Question: IfI have an email sent to one or two board member only; Why should I assume that
my email went out by the receiver of such email to more board members thus making a
quorum? Would not that email that was forwarding my email to more members of the board
reaching a quorum be the one email that meets the criteria (sent to a quoruin of the Board) to
turn over to the RTK requester.

Your logic makes me think that I am responsible for the individual action of all board members.
AmI??

‘What emails did you sent to this request that only between one or two board members with the
thought by you that it could be forwarded to a quorum of the boaId? Many? A couple of
samples would help me see you logic.

Thank-you

Henry

From: "Ann Wright" <ann_wright@comcastnet> : '

To: "Henry Brackett" <hfb4444@comcgst.net>, "Ann Lane" <ann.lane@comcast.net>, "Jim
Kach" <jkach55@gmail.com™>, "Jocelyn O'Quinn" <joceoquinn@yshoo.com™>, "Krista Butts"
<kbutts@orcsd.org™>, "Megan Tumbull" <mmshea@chicagogsb.edu> '

Cec: "Howard Colter" <hcolter@orcsd.org>, "Wendy DiFruscio” <wd1frusc10@orcsd org>
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:01:56 PM

Subject: RTK Requests

Dear Fellow Board Members,

| hope you are all taking the RTK requests that have come in as seriously as | am. As you know,
the district has five days to comply. Wendy, please correct me if [ am wrong, but the board
has to supply any emails sent or received that have to do with a) hiring an interim
superintendent, b) any emails that have any reference to non-meetings (beginning January 1,
2011), including any non-meetings referencing hiring any lawyers, c) buying out the
superintendent d) the hiring of lawyers or consultarits to facilitate the buying out of the supt. .

Print out any relevant emails and give them to Wendy. The Right to Know legisiation Is very
strict in NH and glves the people a great deal of leeway i in thelr "right to know". Ad§]




BN Please make copies of all correspondence, even if it is only to one or two other
people. you may not know that another board member forwarded that email and it was thus

| have already turned my emalls in, and In many of these emails ali of us were copied. |
certainly hope this board will be in full compliance with all RTK requests within the five day

period.
Thank you.

Ann



Wend! DiFruscio ) '

From: hib4444@comecast.net
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 1:48 PM
;:i: Joct .,I:‘ir:d Kach; Jocelyn O'Guinn; Krista Butts; ann and Michael Lane; Ann Wright; Megan Tumbull
Altachments: SKMBT_C45211062411280.pdf
- FYl

From: "Wendy DiFruscio” <wdifruscio@orcsd.org>

To: hfb4444@comceast.net, "Ann Wright" <ann_wright@comcast.net>, "Diane Gorrow"
<gorrow@soulefirm.com>; "Howard Colter” <hcolter@orcsd.org>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 11:39:31 AM

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C452

As requested. Thank you.

Wendy L. DiFruscio
Superintendent's Administrative Asst.
86'Coe Drive

Durham, NH 03824

868-5100 x20

The Right-to-Know-Law provides that most e-mail communicetions, to or from School District employees regarding the business of the School
District, are government records available ta the public upon request. Therefore, this e-mall communicstion may be subject to public disciosure.

From;: SAU-copy-1-km@oresd.org [maiito:SAU~-copy-1-km@orcsd.org]
Sant; Friday, June 24, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Wendy DiFruscio

Subject: Message from KMBT_C452

L e e wo— s -



Oyster River Cooperative School District
SAU #5, 36 Coe Dr, Durham NH 03824
(603) 868-5100, ext20  orcsd@oresd.org

TO: Central Office, Facilities, Food Service, Transportation staffs
- and Principals

FROM: Howard Colter, Superintendent
DATE: July 31, 2007
RE: Requests for copies of information by members of the public

As we are receiving more requests for copies of information, I now ask you to
follow thie belawpractlceforassessmgarmmbursmentfee This will be

eﬂecﬁveAugust 1, 2007.

Per subject matter* or topic* whether requested at one time or over several
days:

Nine pages or under ~ no cost

Ten pages or over - .08 cents per page (for the total number of coples requesated)
The .08 per page is for black & white paper copies or for pdf copies to be
transmitted electronically.**
When a request for information is made, please infarm the requestor of this fee
assessment and suggest payment at time of pickup. Checks can be made
payable to “Oyster River School District.” Prepare an invoice in duplicate; give -
one copy to the requestor; the other copy would go to the accounts supervisor
(along with payment).

For your use, attached is a draft invoice.

*Kﬁnmm,chbckvdthyourimmediatesupervimrmdmineﬂmquestxommeral
days are to be considered as part of one subject matter or topic.

“’WhentanafmingaWordoeroeummt&omyourﬁ!etosomebnéwith
capabilities to open your attachment, no cost will be assessed.
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Giﬂ i ' James Kach <jkach55@gmail.com>

RTK Requests

Ann Wright <ann_wright@@comcast.net> . Fri, Jun 24, 2011 at 12:01 PM
To: Henry Brackedt <hfb4444@comeast.net>, Ann Lane <ann.lane@comeast.net>, Jim Kach
<|kachS5@gmail.com>, Jocelyr O'Quinn <joceoquinm@yahoo.com>, Krista Butls <butfs@orcsd.arg>, Megan
Tumbull emmshea@chicagogsb edi>

Cc: Howard Colter <hcolter@orcsd.ong>, Wendy DiFruscio <wdifrusciog@orcsd.org>

Dear Fellow Board Members,

| hope you are gli taking the RTK requests that have come in as seriously as | am. As you know, the district has five
days to comply. Wendy, please correct me if | am wrong, but the board has to supply any emails sent. or recalved
thet have to do with &) hiring an Intetim superintendent, b} any emaiis that have any reference to non-meetings
{beginning January 1, 2011), including any non-meetings referencing hising any lawyers, <} buying out the
superintendent d} the hiring of lawyars or consultants to facflitate the buying out of the supt. .

Print aut any refevant emails and give them to Wendy. The Right to Know legislation [s very strict in NH and gives
_the people a great deal of leeway in thelr "right to know™.
Please make coples of all correspondence, evenif it

fs only to one or two other mav not know that another board member forwarded that email and it was
thus seen by a quoru _ ' : _

( have already turned my emalls in, and in many of these emalls all of us were copied. | certalnly hope this board
wili be in full compliance with all RTK requests within the five day period.

Thank yoa.

Ann

htip://mail. google.com/mail Pui=2&ik=f2e9e470bc&view=pt& search=inbox&msg=130c2... 6/25/2011
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Gm n James Kach <jkachB5@gmail.com>

Right to Know

hfbd444@comeast.nof <fbdd44@comceast.net> Tus, Jun 21, 2011 at 2:47 PM
To: ann and Michael Lane <am.lane@comeast.net>, Jim Kach <jkach55@gmail.com>, jocslyn O'Quinn
<joceoquinn@yahoo.con>, Megan Tumbull <mmshea@chicagogsh.edu>, Krista Butts <khutis@orcsd.ong>

So all know the status of Email requests

From: hfb4444@comcast.net
To: "Wendy DiFruscio" <wdifruscio@orcsd org>
Ce: "Howard Colter" <hcolter@orcsd.org>, "Ann Wright"
<ann_wrighti@comeast net>
“Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:43:18 PM
Subject: Re: Right to Know

Weandy,

I want the Board (by emailing the original) to be aware of any and all of the RTK.
request(s) that come to the district. This includes RTK request that have come in to the
district office since May 25,2011 and all future RTK request

I also want you to send out to Jocelyn her specific RTK request.

Thank-you for your promptness in handling this matter.

Henry

From: "Wendy DiFruscio” <wdifruscio@orcsd org>

To: hfb4444(@comcastnet, "Ann Wright" <ann_wright@comcast net> -
Ce: "Howard Colter” <hcolter@orcsd org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:33:00 AM

Subject: RE: Right to Know

Thank you for the reply, Henry. 12m trying to be consistent with the practice of having all requests for
information go through the chair and vice chair first

1 sent you another e-mafl yesterday afternoon asking for darification about hew to handle RTK
requests. Your response is not clear to me. Are you asking me to send copies of only the RTK requests
that Joeelyn has just asked for to the board or for me to send coples of all future RTK requests to the
board, as well? Justtrying to keep consistency.

Wendy L. DiFruscio
hitp://mail google.com/mail/ ui=2&ik=E2e9e4 T0bckview—ptésearch=inbox&msg=13003... 6/25/2011
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Superintendent's Administrative Asst.
36 Coe Drive
Durham, NH 03824

868-5100 x20

The Right-te-Enow-Law providsi: thin mnst c-mail communicstions, to or from School Distiot emplayees ragsicding fhe birsiness of
the Schno! Disteicd, ane goveminad reconds availablc 1o the pubic upeq requent. Therefore, hix 2-mail cemnmaicotion uwy be
gubjeut & public di-clomre. _

From: hfb44447comoast net [mailto hibd444@comenst net]
Sexrt: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:18 AM

To: Jocelyn O'Quimn
Ce2 Ann Lane; Arn Wiight; fkach35@gmsil.com: Krista Botts Megan Tutsbull; Wendy DiFrascio

Snbject: Re: Right to Know

[rndod fnn dilddon}

hitp://mail google.com/mail/Mi=2&ik=f2e9e4 70bc&kview=ptisearch=inbox&msg=130b3... 6/25/2011
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James Kach <jkachS5@gmall.com>

RTK Request

Ann Wright <ann_wright@®comcast.net> Sat, Jun 4, 2011 at 8:48 AM
To: hibd444@comecast.net, Wendy DFnuscio <wdifrusclogoresd.ong>

Cc: Howard Colter <hcoltenghorcsd .ong>, jocelyn O'Quinn <joceoquinn@yahioo.come, Jim Kach
<Jkach55@gmei.com>, MeganTunbuuqtm@chmogsbedp Krista Butts <kbutis@orcsd.org>, Ann
Lane <ann.lane@comocast.

Dear Fellow Board Meynbers,

The RTK request was for the meeting between the search committee {(Henry, Ann Lane, myself and Howard) and
the teachers that the full board requested at our meeting an May 25. i was NOT for the meeting between Henry,
taura and the Student Senate. | have forwarded several emalls to Wendy that were sent and/or rec’d regarding this
topic (none, | befleve among a quorum of the board) for her to determine whether or not they fall under the RTK
law. As her original emall stated, we should send her any emails we sent or rec'd on this topic, and she will complle
them and detenmine If they are public. Ann L, you stated that you did not have any, however, you were copled on
saveral that | was also copled on. Henry, you wrote many of them.

"This is not all that complicated, nor shoukd there be that many emalls on this subject. RTK requests are common,
and our administration has been handling them for quite some time, even from board members. This board needs
to understand that this is a law that we all need to comply with, and it doesn't matter who made the request or
what we think of it. Pleaseﬂkeﬂmaﬁ&ﬂmsﬂanﬂfmmdawandaﬂemikmmaymonmmm

Wendy as soon as you can,

Many Thanks,
Ann

: IbAss@comcass et
msmmy,mem,zm 1209AM
To: Werkdy Diffuscio
Cc: Howard Colter ; ann and Micheel Lane ; Aan Wriaht ; jocetv O'Quinn ; Jim Kach ; Megan Tumbuil ;
Sulject: Fwd: Todey's meeting
Wendy,
I have checked all my emails three times and this one below is the only one that I
sent out or received that is addressed to a quorum of the board. All board members
should have this email. I sent it all the full board.
1 am asking, now for all board members to send you, Wendy their copy of this
email 50 you have a complete record from all who received it.
glmmesmdyomoopyofﬁismﬂmedybymeaﬁmommMmday,Me

Thank-you

Thope you all have a relaxing weekend.
Heary

bttp://mail google.com/mailTui=2& ik=f2e9e470bcview—pt&ksecarch=inbox&msg=1305a... 6/25/2011
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-— Forwarded Message —-

From: hib4444@comcast net

To: lrogers@orced org

Ce: "Ann Wright" <ann wright@comcast net>, "ann and Michael Lane"

<am Janef@comcast net>, "Megan Turnbull" <mmshea@chicagogsb edu>, "Jim
Kach" <jkach55@gmail.com>, Jooelyn 0'Quinn" <joceoquinn(@yahoo.cam™>,
"Krista Butis"

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 5.05.42 AM

Subject: Today's meeting '

Laura, _

At this time I have chosen to defer any meeting on the topic of the graduation and
the student's request till after the school board mesting on Jane 1st. Thank-you for
‘being so kind to set&smeetuponatopmﬂxatlfeelwnnpoﬂantto the health of

our school system.
Henry

http://mail google.com/mail/Pui=2&ik=f2e9e470bc&view=pi&search=inbox&msg=1305a... 6/25/2011
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Susan Brissette

From: Ann Wright [ann_wright@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 5:48 AM
To: Wendy DiFruscio

Subject: Fw: emergency meefing

non-meeting

From: Jocelyn Q'Quinn

Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 11:12 AM

To: hfb4444@comcast.net

Cc: Ann Wright ; am.lane@comcast.net ; Krista Butts ; mmshea@chlcagobooth.edu ;
jkachS5@aqmail.com -

Subject: emergency meeting

Hello Henry and Ann,

| would like to strongly request an emergency meeting for Monday. In light of the Fosters article today
along with the public requests for additional information regarding our non-public discussion regardng
the principal nomination, |would like to meet with-the board with a lawyer present to determine what,
if any, additional information can be refeased. Ideally we can craft another statement that we can
vrelease to the public with more information.

Thanks,
Jocelyn

7112011
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Susan Brissette

From: Jeffrey Butts [jeffandkristabutis@comeast.net]
Sent:  Friday, June 24, 2011 4:55 PM

To: Wandy DiFruscio

Subject: FW: Please Forward to the Board

From: Ann Wright [mailto:ann_wright@comcast.net]

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 6:00 AM

To: hir4444@comcast.net; Howard Colter

Cc: Wendy DiFruscio; Ann Lane; jkach55@gmail.com; Jocelyn O'Quinn; Krista Butts; Megan Turnbuli;
Susan Holak

Subject: Re: Please Forward to the Board

Henry,

Have you also notified the Guild that you have talked to these two board members? It is
also important for you to let them know that you excluded me from these conversations.
Thank you.

Ann

From: hfb4444@comcast.net

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 10:49 PM

Te: Howard Colter

Ce: Wendy DiFruscio ; Ann Lane ; Ann Wright ; jkechS5@gmail.com ; Jocelyn O'Quinn ; Krista Butts ;
Megan Tumbull ; Susan Holak

Subject: Re: Please Forward to the Board

Howard ,
For the record you suggested that you would call Diane Gorrow to confirm that
this request was out of the range of the Right To Know law. You checked and
called me back and you specifically told me that this meeting was not covcred
by the Right to Know Law per Diane Gorrow and:

Howard, why is JoAnn Portalupi on your

respomnse tO IME. There is no reason to provide JoAnn any brief
response to the details of this meeting. :
Henry

-——- Original Message ——

From: "Howard Colter" <hcol orcsd.org™>

To: hfb4444(@comcast.net

Cc: "Wendy DiFruscio" <wdifruscio@orcsd.org>, "JoAnn Portalupi”
<jportalupi@comeast.net>, "Ann Lane" <ann.lane{@comcast.net>, "Ann

71112011
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Wright" <ann_wright@comcast.net>, jkach55@gmail com, "Jocelyn O'Quinn"
<joceoquinn@yahoo.com>, "Krista Butts" <jeffandkristabutts@comcast.net>, "Megan
Turnbull" <mturnbull@orcsd.org>, "Susan Holak" <sholak@orcsd.org>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 5:31:48 PM

Subject: RE: Please Forward to the Board

\t your request, | did check with Diane Gorrow, Henry. However, what | recall Atomey Gorrow

‘Howard

From: hfb4444@comcast.net [mailto:hfb4444@comcast.net]

Sent: Fri 5/20/2011 4:55 PM

To: Howard Colter

Cc: Wendy DiFruscio; JoAnn Portalupi; Ann Lane; Ann Wright; jkach55@&gmall.com; Jocelyn O'Quinn; Krista
Butts; Megan Tumbull

Subject: Re: Please Forward to the Board

Dear JoAnn,

Howard checked with the district's attorney and this meeting is not subject to the Right
to Know Law request.

Thank you for your inquiry.

Henry

Chairman, ORCSD

———- Original Message -----

From: "Howard Coliter" <hcolter@orcsd.org>

To: "Ann Lane" <ann.lane@comcast.net>, "Ann Wright" <ann_wright@comcast.net>,
"Henry Brackeit" <hfb4444@comcast.net>, jkach55@gmail.com, "Jocelyn O'Quinn"
<joceoquinn(@yahoo.com>, "Krista Buits" <jeffandkristabutts@comcast.net>, "Megan
Turnbull" <mturnbull@orcsd.org>

Cc: "Wendy DiFruscio" <wdifruscio@orcsd.org>, "JoAnn Portalupi"
<jportalupi@comcast.net>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 4:44:34 PM

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

The Right-To-Know Law provides that most e-mail communications, to or from School District employeas
regarding the business of the School District, are government records available to the public upon request.
Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure.

71172011
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From: JoAnn Portalupi [maitto:jportalupi@comcast.net]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 4:11 PM

Ta: Wendy DiFtusco

Cc: Howard Colter; Susan Holak

Subject: Please Forward to the Board

7172011



Susan Brissette

Page 1 of 2

From: Jeffrey Butts [jeffandkristabutts@comcast.net]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 453 PM
To: Wendy DiFruscio

Subject: FW. Please Forward to the Board
Attachments: To ihe Board 5-20.pdf

From: hfb4444@comcast.net [mallito:hfb4444@comceast.net]

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 4:55 PM

Ta: Howard Colter .

€c: Wendy DiFruscio; JoAnn Portalupi; Ann Lane; Ann Wright; jkach55@gmail.com; Jocelyn O'Quinn;
Krista Butts; Megan Tumbull

Subject: Re: Please Forward to the Board

Dear JoAnn,

Howard checked with the district's attorney and this meeting is not subject to the
Right to Know Law request.

Thank you for your inquiry.

Henry

Chairman, ORCSD

---— Original Message -----

From: "Howard Colter" <hcolter@orcsd.org>

To: "Ann Lane" <ann.lane@comcast.net>, "Ann Wright"
<ann_wright@comcast.net>, "Henry Brackett" <hfb4444(@comcast.net>,
jkach55@gmail.com, "Jocelyn O'Quinn" <joceoquinn@yahoo.com>, "Krista
Butts" <jeffandkristabutts@comcast.net>, "Megan Turnbull”
<mturnbull@orcsd.org>

Cc: "Wendy DiFruscio” <wdifruscio@orcsd.org™>, "JoAnn Portalupi"
<jportalupi@comcast.net>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 4:44:34 PM

Subject: FW: Please Forward to the Board

fyi ~ Howard

Howard P. Coiter, Superintendent
Oyster River Cooperative School District
SAU #5, 36 Coe Dr, Durham NH 03824

(603) 868-5100
Working Together to Engage Every Learner

The Right-To-Know Law provides that most e-mail communications, to or from School District employees

regarding the business of the School District, are government records available to the public upon
request. Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure.

7/22/2011
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From: JoAnn Portalupi [mailto:jportalupi@comcast.net]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 4:11 PM

To: Wendy DiFruscio

Cc: Howard Colter; Susan Holak

Subject: Please Forward to the Board

7/22/2011



